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ADDENDA # 3 

From:  Lena L. Butler, Purchasing Supervisor 
To:  Potential Bidders 
Project: RFB # 16-0107-Construction & Demolition Waste and Vegetative Waste 

Grinding & Marketing 
Date:  September 24, 2015 
              
This addendum is issued regarding questions received for “RFB # 16-0107-Construction & 
Demolition Waste and Vegetative Waste Grinding & Marketing” and is hereby made a part of 
said Request for Bids to the same extent as though it were originally therein. 
              

1. Who is the current contractor and what is the current grinding price? 

 Wood grinding (clean, sorted wood waste) :  Diversified Biomass, Inc., dba 

American Property Experts.  $9.65/ton for contract that expired 

6/30/15.  Interim agreement in place for temporary grinding of wood waste at 

$12.43/ton.  

 Vegetative Waste/Yard Debris grinding:  Diversified Biomass, Inc., dba 

American Property Experts.  $12.43/ton 

2.      Does the current grinding price include the hauling of the mulch?  The contract for wood 

grinding that expired 6/30/15, based upon the last bid award, did include the hauling of 

the material.   

3.      Where is the mulch currently being hauled to?  Area biomass to energy plants. 

4.      What is the current pay for the hauling of the sheet rock? $29.75/ton. 

5.      Can you give an example of hauling sheetrock with a backhaul?  Sheetrock hauled to 

Class A compost facility, truck unloaded at Class A compost facility, truck re-loaded 

with cured compost at Class A compost facility, compost load hauled back to landfill 

for use at landfill. 

6.      Is there any kind of clause for a fuel adjustment throughout the contract?  The bidder will 

have the option to submit an alternate per-unit price based           on a fuel surcharge using 

the US DOE formula for On-Highway Diesel – All Types for the Lower Atlantic (PADD 

1C) area. 
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7.      Can you clarify if the payment is based on the incoming tonnage or the outgoing tonnage? 

Pg. 11 and 12. Please clarify.  Payment based on outgoing tonnage weighed across 

landfill certified scales. 

8.      At the site visit it was said that the vegetative debris mulch would be kept onsite for the 

landfill use. Can you confirm this? Yes, vegetative waste chips remain at landfill. 

9.      If the vegetative debris mulch is kept onsite then what will payment be based on?  Inbound 

vegetative waste is weighed across certified scales.  Inbound weight tonnages are 

stored in a computer software system that is used for reporting.  The total tonnage 

received from the end of one grinding event to the completion of the next grinding 

event will be used as the basis of payment in $/ton. 

10.   Is there a specific screen requirement?  To be determined by Contractor negotiation with 

requirements of Class A compost facility. 

 

NOTE: 

Due to the delay in getting responses out to bidders, the deadline for receipt of bids is being 

extended from Tuesday, September 29, 2015 to Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 3:00 pm.  The 

location is still 230 Government Center Drive, Suite 165, Wilmington, NC 28403 (Opening 

to be held in Finance Conference Room 500). 

 

Revised Bid Schedule 

 

ORIGINAL DATE REVISED DATE EVENT 
Thursday, 8/27/2015 N/A Bid Advertisement 

Tuesday, 9/1/15 N/A Pre-Bid Meeting & Field Tour 

Friday, 9/11/15 N/A Deadline for Questions from Bidders 

Tuesday, 9/15/15 Thursday, 9/24/15 Response to Questions Issued 

Tuesday, 9/29/15 Tuesday, 10/13/15 Deadline for Bids to be Received 

9/30-10/5, 2015 10/13/15-10/19/15 Bid Review/Evaluation Period 

Monday, 10/19/15 Monday, 11/2/15 Bid Award – BOCC Meeting 
 


